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Malave, Erin
From: Vanessa Autrey [vautrey@consumerdcgroup.com]
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2010 2:15 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: The Altitude Group LLC

Attachments: SKMBT_C25051020119580. pdf
Address change addendum.

New address (principal and mailing):

4800 N Federal Hwy
Suite 305A

Boca Raton, FL L—l OOODO (ﬂq Zq'[-

33431
Thanks,

Vanessa Autrey

Director of Finance

6751 N. Federal Highway Ste. 302
Boca Raton, FL 33431

Phone: 888-394-2604 Ext. 206
Fax: 888-394-2605
vautreyeeconsumerdegroup.com
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ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
OF

The Athhugte Gmp LLC
{Name of the Limited Linﬁiﬂ% Comgnny 14 it now appears on our records.)
(A Flonda Limited Liability Company)

The Articles of Organization for this Limited Lmblllty Company were filed on M ‘ 7&1 ’ ?,OI O and assigned

Ftorida document number L‘ OOOOO bq 26"!

This amendment is submitied to amend the following:

A. If amending name, enter the new npme of the limited liability company here:

The new name must be distinguishable and end with the words “Limited Liability Company,” the designation “LLC" or the abbrcvmtmn
llL L C "

Enter new principal offices address, if applicable: LIEOO N QO‘ é’ Vﬁ/( H\/\/ M

(Principal office address MUST BE A STREET ADDRESS) WK 30DA
Pow Romn B 294%)

Enter new mailing address, if applicable: EEIDOO N \-€§ lﬂl@g H'\/\/M

(Mailing address MAY BE A POST OFFICE BOX) SM/ 4—@ %05 P\
Ba Robvn L 33 %{

B, If amending the registered agent and/or registered office address on our records, enter the name of the new

registered agent and/or the new registered office address here:

Name of New Repistered Agent:
New Registered Office Address:

Enter Florida street address

, Florida
City Zip Code

New Registered Apent’s Sipnature, if changing Registered Agent:

I hereby accept the appointment as registered agent and agree to act in this capacity. I further agree to comply with
the provisions of all statutes relative to the proper and complete performance of my duties, and I am familiar with and
accep! the obligations of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chapter 608, F.S. Or, if this document is
being filed to merely reflect a change in the registered office address, I hereby confirm that the limited liability
company has been notified in writing of this change.

If Changing Registercd Agent, Signature of New Repisteved Agent
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If amending the Managers or Managing Members on our records, enter the title, name, and address of each Manager
or Managing Member being added or removed from our records:

MGR =Manager
MGRM = Managing Member

Title Name Address Type of Action

[ Add
[] Remove

Add
Remave

O Add
[C] Remave

[ Add

[l Remove

OAdd
[JRemove

{Add
[ JRemove

D. If amending any other information, enter change(s) here: (Attach additional sheets, if necessary.)

paed_NOVOMLE” 2%~ 2010

<)
T
A - T
Signature off & membér or authorized representative of a member

R\ Nell

Typed or printed name of sighee
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